
Page 1 of 1 

Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

From: Hayden, Steven, EMNRD 

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2007 6:22 AM 

To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Catanach, David, EMNRD; Jones, William 
V., EMNRD 

Cc: Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD 

Subject: Case 13899 

In regard to Case 13899, docketed for June 7 t h, three of the tracts in the application were created in R-2046 on 
May 24, 1961: 

(a) Township 31 North. Range 7 West. N.M.P.M. 
Section 19: Lots 5-8 and E/2 W/2 
Section 30: Lot 5 and NE/4 NW/4 

Containing 259.82 acres. 
R-2046, T31N R7W tract C 

(d) Township 30 North. Range 7 West. N.M.P.M. 
Section 7: Lots 6-9, 12-15, and 38.52 acres out of Tract 40 
Section 18: Lots 7, 8, and E/2 NW/4 

Containing 298.90 acres. 
R-2046, T30N, R7W tract B 

(e) Township 30 North. Range 7 West. N.M.P.M. 
Section 18: Lots 12, 13, and E/2 SW/4 
Section 19: Lots 6, 7, 12, 13, and E/2 W/2 

Containing 307.44 acres. 
R-2046, T30N, R7W, tract C 

I am unaware that any of these old tracts have been changed by newer hearing orders. 

Thank you 
Steve Hayden 
District Geologist 505 334 6178 Ext 14 
NM OCD District 3 Steven.hayden@state.nm.us 
1000 Rio Brazos Rd 
Aztec, NM 87410 

5/31/2007 


